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Matter number AM2014/280 - Report by Ai Group of outstanding matters.

In accordance with the direction issued by the Deputy President on the 215t July
2017, we provide the following summary of the matters that continue to remain
unresolved.

For ease of reference, we have structured this report by referring to the matters as
they are set out in the Revised Summary of Submissions published on the 14t
February. As such the items that remain unresolved are:

1

Item 7- Clause 11.3(b)

Ai Group maintains its opposition to the AWU’s proposition to include finishing
times.

Item 8A — Clause 12.1

Ai Group opposes the AWU’s proposition to include the wording in clause
15.2(c) to clause 12.1. We do not agree that there is any necessity to add
those terms.

Item 11 — Clauses 11.3(b), 12 and a new Clause 9
Ai Group opposes the AWU’s proposition as we have set out at paragraph 9-

11 in our submissions dated 3 August 2016.

Item 12 — Clause 13.14 (d) (ii)

In relation to the question posed by the Commission, Ai Group maintains its
position that the term could lead to discriminatory practices and should likely
be deleted. We do not agree that all of clause 13.14 (d) should be deleted.

Item 17 — Clause 20.3(f)

Ai Group maintains that the clause is only payable to adults. Due to further
amendments being proposed by several the parties, Ai Group agrees that a
further conciliation conference will be necessary to address these issues.

Item 21 — 22.2(a)

Ai Group maintains its opposition to the AWU’s wording regarding shiftwork.
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7 Item 28 — Proposed Shiftwork Clause

Ai Group opposes the propositions to create or vary the shiftwork provisions.

Regards
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